Indiana Theological Seminary to McCormick Theological Seminary *

Located in the frontier town of Hanover, Indiana, the Indiana Theological Seminary in 1826 had
its humble beginnings. They relocated in New Albany Indiana, and changed the name to New
Albany Theological Seminary. In a religiously conservative schism a branch split, moved to
Chicago encouraged by a donation from Cyrus McCormick in 1859, and renamed themselves as
the Presbyterian Theological Seminary of the Northwest.

*Sourced from the pamphlet "Within the Wrought Iron Fence" by Elizabeth K. Ware 1999.



